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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1385
House Human Services Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 31, 200!

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter
Tape | X 2770 to end
Tape | 0to 1330
Tape 3 95 to 1080

l Committee Clerk Signature C ﬂ& ,ﬂz g 2&23‘, A
Minutes:

Chairtman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep, Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,
Rep. Porter, Rep, Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep, Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Mcicalf, Rep. Niemeicer,
Rep. Sandvig

Chajrman Price: Open hearing on HB 1385,

Rep, Delzer: Presented Bill, (See written testimony.) The amendment I am presenting would
make it so that the department could not place a child without consent unless there was u court
hearing first. I ask for your favorable consideration.

Rep, Weisz: [ see you have added language regarding the courts,

Rep. Delzer: With this amendment, if there ever was a situation where there was a conflict, it
would be up to the parent’s discretion to go to the courts,

Catlotts McCleary: Regional Parent Coordinator, N.D. Federation of Families for Childrens

Mental Health, (Sce written testimony.) Families would like to see juvenile courts out of the
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process as long as the department and the parents agree to what is in the best interest of the child.
We ask that you support HB 1385,

Rep. Cleary: Do you agree with the amendments?

Carlotta McCleary: 1 certainly would agree that if there is a conflict between the families and the

department, then the court option would be the thing to do.

JoAnne Hoesel: Administrator for Children’s Mental Health Programs for the Department of

Humau Services. (Sce support of HB 1385 in written testimony.) The department supports this
bill because it provides an option to access treatment without court involvement,

Chairman Price: Would you like to make comments on the proposed amendments?

Jo Anne Hoesel: The department would not enter into this process without the consent of a

parent,

Carol Dipple: Parent of Obsessive Compulsive Child. My son was traumatized enough without
having to go in front of a judge.

Mary Ann Kirchmeiet: (Sece support of HB 1385 in written testimony.) We have a child who
has an emotional disorder. 1 believe this bill is another step in making it a fittle casier to get help
for the children and their families, and one less item the courts have to deal with.

Debra Jendro: 1 am here to day in Support of HB 1385, 1 am a parent of an cmotionally
disturbed child,

Gin Ohmsted: As a parent, [ am in support of HB 1385,

Linda Lund: Parent of Polar Disorder Child. 1 am suppottive of this bill, Please remove the
language that orders a parent to go before o judge in order to obtain treatment for their child.
Leave that decision to the parent,

Chalrman Price: If we don't amend this bill, can the spouse keep the child out of treatment?
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Jo Anne FHoesel: We’ve never had that situation. We would negotiate if that did happen,

Rep. Sandvig: What happens with the child support.

Jo Aniie Hoesel: Not an issue that is dealt with, with this option,

Chairman Price: Close hearing on HB 1385,

COMMITTEE WORK:

CHAIRMAN PRICE: 1385, What would vou like to do?

REP. WEISZ: I would like to make a motion to move the amendments presented by Rep.
Delzer,

REP. SANDVIG: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Discussion,

REP. WEILER: If they are trying to take the courts out of the system, why are we putting this
back in?

CHAIRMAN PRICE: 1think the only time it would be used is if you had disagreeing parents.
REP. WEILER: How about if there is a disagreement between the parent and the depattment?
CHAIRMAN PRICE: The department tells us they will never do it unless the parents want it,
REP. WEISZ: Adding this language back in does not bring the courts back in, It keeps them as
a viable option.,

REP. WEILER: Is there a possibility there that by aaving that option with the courts there it
would cause more of a problem between the two parents that might disagree. £ option isn't
there, maybe they will work it out.

REP, WEISZ: Some custody cases get extremely ugly.
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REP, CLEARY: [ am worricd there will be a conflict of the custodial parent who sees the child
all of the time and realizes there is a problem, and then the non-custodial parent who very scldom
sces the child will say “oh, no” - will this help to put this amendment in?

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Hopefully, the parent would consider the child, We can’t legislate for
every case, but this would give them flexibility.

REP, WEISZ: This leaves options for custodial parent to get the child in the center if there is a
dispute. Court can work for both sides of the issues.

REP. NIEMEIER: 1 was concerned about the court being amended back in, and all of the
families seem to testify without knowledge of the amendment. After this was explained to the
people they seem to accept that as being okay,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: This would only be if the family wished to go to court. All in favor of the
amendment signify by saying Aye - 14 YES,

REP. GALVIN: I move a DO PASS as amended.

REP. SANDVIG: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Discussion,

REP. SANDVIG: There was only one concern | had and that was the parent that had a child on
Medicaid and they go into a residential treatment center - they pay child support for that child?
Those are the ones to get out of the child support,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: The child support is still there. Any other comments, The clerk will take
the roll ot a DO PASS as amended.

14 YES ONO O0ABSENT CARRIED BY REP. SANDVIG




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/02/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1385

1A, State fiscal effact: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated' under current law.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Blennium

2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund| Other Furds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues T
Expenditures
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School School School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
o [ 1 o

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your anrlysis,

There would be no fiscal impact for the Department of Human Scervices as this bill does not change
cligibility for this program, The bill would only move from a two-fold approval process to an approval
process involving only the Department of Human Services,

It is anticipated that the situations covered by this amendment will be minimal. Since 1995, in the history
of this program, there have been no situations arise that would be covered by the amendment.

To date in the current biennium, 29 children have been receiving treatment services through this program so
itis felt that the judicial impact would be minimal due to the low number of children using the process.

In addition, it is felt that it would be a very low number of children that would potentially need to access the
court, based on the amendment seenario,
3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expendituras: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number nf FTE positions affected.




C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effoct
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between e amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations.

Name: Brenda M. Weisz [Agency: Human Services
Phone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 02/05/2001 ]




FISCAL NOTE

. Requested by Legislative Council
01/23/2001

Bill/Resolufion No.: HB 1385

Amendment lo:

1A, State fiscal effoct: /dentify the state fiscal effoct and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared o funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium

General Fund | Other Funds [Genernl Fund | Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds
Revenues
"Expenditures )
Appropriations
!
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal eftfact: /dentity the tiscal effect on the sppropriate political
subdlvisfon.
1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennlum
School School Schou?!
Countles Citles Districts Counties Citles Districts Counties Citles Districts

2. Narrative: ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysiss.

. There would be no fiscal impact for the Department of Human Services as this bill does not change
eligibility for this program. The bill would only move from a two-told approval process to an approval
process involving only the Department of Human Scervices,

To date in the current biennium, 29 children have been receiving treatment services thmug,h this program so
itIs felt that the judical impact would be miminal due to the low number of children using the process.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Raevenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide deteil, when appropriate, for each revenue type
antd fund atfected and any amounts Included in the executive budget,

B Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effuct
on the biennial approprietion for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations,
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10839.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for 0/
Title.0200 Representative Delzer 2 / l
January 28, 2001

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1383 HOUSE W8 02-01-01

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "#" and Insert immaedlately thereafter “the
Q" and remove the overstrike over "a-ehid"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "kran

uadef-wweeﬂem and Insert Immedlately thereaﬂer"mmgmme_ggnagm_o_f_mﬂghﬂdﬁ
parent or legal guardian,” and remove the overstrike over "the-fuvenhe-seun’

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "muet
the" and Inserl iImmediately thereafter "Rroposed” and remove the overstrike over

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "ekild:"

Renumber accordingly

10639.0101




Date: |-31-0 |
Rol} Call Vote #: |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. HB® 138¢&

House  Human Services Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

ActionTaken D0 PASS 2w amnmded.

Motion Madec By 2 gl 2 Sccondcd

Representatives Representatives
Rep, Clara Sue Price, Chairman g Rep. Audrey Cleary
Rep. William Devlin, V, Chairman Rep, Ralph Metcalf
[ Rep. Mark Dosch Rep, Carol Niemeier
Rep. Pat Galvin Rep. Sally Sandvig
Rep. Frank Klein
Rep. Chet Pollert
Rep. Todd Porter
| Rep, Wayne Tieman
| Rep. Dave Weiler
l Rep. Robin Weisz

" k

Total (Yes) | L,!. No

o
o
w

AR ERERRK

Absent

Floor Assignment _%___MM
d

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-18-2119

February 1, 2001 2:00 p.m, Carrier: Sandvig
Insert LC: 106839.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1386: Human Services Committee (Rep.Price, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1385 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, llne 8, remove the overstrike over "H' and Insert Immedlalely therealter "the
dopartment proposes 1o place" and remove the overstrike over "a-ehkHd"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overslrike over "-an-eut-ef-home-treatment-program-ostablished
-%h#eﬁeeﬂeﬁ" and Insert Immediately therealler "wl]hgu!_{hmaae_mg!mg child's
the-juvento-eourd”

parent or legal guardian," and remove the overstrike over "

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over mm*eke—ﬁuewa#do%emﬂnaﬂeo

%he" and Insert Immedialely therealter proposed" and remove the overstrike over
ereste-oH-he

"plasernent

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "ehiid:"

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3) COMM HR-18-2119
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTIEES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1B 1385
Senate Human Services Committee
& Conference Commitiee
Hearing Date February 28, 2001
TapeNumber | SideA | SideB | Meters
“March 21, 2001 I

Committee Clerk Signature ,ég,u/ k&-,{;ﬁ[(égé/

Minutes:

The hearing was opened on HB 1385,

JEFF DELZER, sponsor of the bill, introduced it, (Written testimony). The gencral gist is that is

everyone agrees, the court system is out. [f they cannot agree, it must go to court.

CARLOTTA McCLEARY, ND Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health, supports
bill, SENATOR MATHERN: Ifa family has relinquished rights, do they have access again with
this bill? MS, McCLEARY:: [ don't belicve they would have the rights; I will defer to MS,
KAREN ROMIG LARSON: This voluntary procedure of parents was for the sole purpose of
treatment, If the child has been found unruly, delinquent, or other evidences of depravation that
continues to play out in the courts. GREG WALLACE: Ifthey relinquish parental rights, that
means they have given up your parental rights and you no longer have any rights to the child and
that action goes through the court. [f the court has taken legal custody of the child through

depravation, unruly, or delinquency, parents are still involved in medical decisions. The purposc
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ol this law is so that parents will not huve to give up parentid rights, including legal custody.
Before this the parents would come to court beeanuse the psychiatrist had called us und siid this
child needs treatiment. Because of peanut reasons they had to be declared deprived and give up
parental rights.

KAREN ROMIG LLARSON, Director of Division of Mental Fealth and Substance Abuse
Services, Dept. Of Human Services, supports bill with written testimony, SENATOR
MATHERN: Can we take this one step further and take out *oul of home treatment™? MS,
LARSON: The law ‘out of home treatment’ can apply 1o out of state or home treatment. The
most desirable is to provide wraparound services to the child as close 1o home as possibie. The
infent of the law was basically focused on the custody relinquishment in order for the child to be
placed in treatment or hospital settings, SENATOR FISCHER: Prior to 1997 there was a pilot
in |1 most populus countics in the state for Medicaid eligible children and then in 1997 we
expanded that to the entire state, but we didn’t do the whole state because of the large fiscal note
attached to it?7 MS. LARSON: In 1995 the pilot was applied to 3 regions that were the
partnership project region - Fargo, Minot, Bismarck, 1997 it was expanded to the whole state
and we took the best picces of that partnership project and began to implement them in the other
regions of the state,

GREG WALLACE, Assistant State Court Administrator for Trial Courts, with the ND Supreme
Court, supports bill. (Written testimony). Suggested amendments will take it back to the
original bill, which was correct, The engrossed bill creates a new category.

Seniors from Harvey were welcomed to the committee,

SHIRLEY REIMER read written testimony from CAROL DIPPLE, who supports bill,

MARY ANN KIRSCHMEIER, District 30, supports bill, (Written testimony)
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JOANNE HAZEL provided information on out of pocket costs for parents with treatment iand
what has happencd with out of home placement since 1997, (Printed matertal).

The hearing was closed on HIB 1385,

March 21, 2001, Tape 1, Side A, Meter 11,0,

Discussion resumed on HI3 1385, Agreement 1o ke buck to original bill. SENATOR KH.ZER
moved amendments (Greg Wallace). SENATOR ERBELE seeonded the motion. Discussion,
Voice vote carricd, SENATOR KILZER moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED, SENATOR

ERBELE seconded the motion, Roll call vote carried 6-0-0, SENATOR KILZER will carry,




10639.0201 Adopted by the Human Services Commitieo
Title.0300 March 21, 2000

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

Page 1, line 8, overstrike “I(" and remove "{hg"

Page 1, line 9, remove "department proposes 1o place”, oversirike “a child", and oversirike "in
an out-of-home treatment program”

Page 1, line 10, overslrike "established under this sectlon,”, remove "without the consant of the
child's parent or legal guardian,”, and overstrike “the"

Page 1, line 11, overslrike "juvenile court must make a judicial determination as to whothor
the", remove "proposed", and oversirike "placement is in”

Paye 1, line 12, overstrlke "the bes! interests of the child.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10639.0201




' Date: 3/2 // 4/
Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, /£ &

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee

Subcommittee on
or
] Conference Committee

7
chislmiv’e Council Amendment iNumber né:‘ﬂ @ 77 %ﬁ‘g ol o ‘Z
Action Taken W@m@é

Motion Made By Seconded

Senators No : Senators
Senator Lee, Chairperson Senator Polovitz 1/
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson Senator Mathern W/

Senator Erbele
Senator Fischer

Total (Yes) é,

Absent f)

Floor Assignment _\L_L_ﬁé_“

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 8R-50-6363

March 22, 2001 6:82 a.m, Carrier: Klizer
Insert LC: 10639.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1388, as engrossed: Human Services Commitiee (S8en. Lee, Chalrman) recommonds
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(B YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossod HB 1385 was placed
on the Sixih order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 8, overstrike "I and remove "thg"

Page 1, line 8, remove "department proposes to place”. oversirike "a child", and overstrike "in
an oul-of-home ireatment program"

Page 1, line 10, oversirike "established under this section,", remove "without the consent of the
child's parent or legal guardian,”, and overslrike "the"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "juvenile court must make a judicial determination as to whether
the", remove "propesed", and overstrike "placement Is in"

Page 1, line 12, overstrike "the bost Interests of the child.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 SR-50-6353




2001 HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES
. CONFERENCE COMMITTEL

HB 1385




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1385 ¢'C
House Human Services Committee
N Conferenco Committee
Houring Date April 2, 2001

Tupe Number Side A 'S‘“i?!‘é"ii_ff.f._f:jlffff,f"'""""MEiliE.Z{fm"'ff.fj]
Tape | ) X - 010 2180

Committee Clork Signatuie M%

Minutes:

Chairman Weisz, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Sandvig, Chairman Kilzer, Senator Lee, Senator Polovitz
Chairman Weisz: Will someone from the Senate side explain the rational for the changes?
Senator Lee: I think we were told that what we did was going to accomplish what we hoped it
would, We wanted it to be true that there wouldn't have to be a judicial involvement if the
family agreed. The people who testificd, that had legal background, said that what we did was
the right thing to do in order to make sure that happened, We all want the same thing,

Chajrman Weisz: I would agree that we want the voluntary - that you don’t have to lose custody
to be able to put these children........ The concern that came up on the House side was there was
some question having to do where you have a custodial, non-custodial parent and a disagreement

- it was a feeling in our committee that when kind of a disagreement would arise, it would have

to go to court to make judicial determination, The language that is still in there that we are all
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after is “'the department may not require parental or legal guardian to transter custody in order to
have the child placed”. That is what we're really afler,

Chairman Kilzer: | don't follow this at all. This is ¢xisting law, isn’t it? On line 11 the
department may not require a parent or legal guardian 1o transfer legal custody? 1 thought we did
that two years ago,

Chairman Weisg: The new law says “if the department proposes 1o pluce™ - that is new law,
We're adding that Janguage. We added “that without the consent of the child’s parent or legal
guardian”, We added that to say that the court makes a judicial determination only if the
department would propese to place without the consent of the child’s parent or legal guardian,
Chairman Kilzer: So this whole bill was whether there was complete agreement between the
department and the parent that they wouldn't have to go through this court proceeding,
Chairman Weisz: But that is still in there because it says the department may not require a parent
or legal guardian to transfer legal custody in order to have the child placed in treatment, This
only applies if it says without the consent. If both parents consent.........

Chairman Kilzer: But what you just quoted is alrcady existing law,

Chairman Weisz: No, “without the consent™ is not in there. That is what we added on the House
version.

Chairman Kilzer: Our testimony before our committee was that it is getting all mixed up
between voluntary and involuntary placement, When you add in the words *“without the consent
of”, that is an involuntary commitment,

Chairman Weisz: And that is what we were making clear,

Chairman Kilzer: And that is not the focuc of the bill.
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Chairman Weisz: And that is why we wanted that in there to make it clear is when both parents

are giving consent, that we take it out of the juvenile court. Current law says “it a child is placed
in an out-of-home treatment program, court must make the determination”. We turned it around
and said “only without the consent of the child’s parent or legal guardian would the court make
the judicial determination”,

Chairman Kilzer: You're talking about involuntary......

Chairman Weisz: That is what the whole law is, in reality, because it says “the court must make

a judicial determination” - under current law, The question is who gets consent, I the
department does it with one parent’s consent, what legal recourse does the other parent have?
Everybody has got to be on board if you’re going to avoid the court.

Chairman Kilzer: Here is the problem, right here, 1t is dated February 27, 2001, and it comes

from Greg Wallace - the dth paragraph, 1t is the 4th paragraph ['m concerned about it

Chairman Weisz: { understand what he is saying, The issuc is what is considered voluntary

placement. If the custodial parent says it is okay, is that a voluntary placement?

Chairman Kilzer: It says parent. Whoever qualifies as the parent whether it be custodial or
non-custodial,

Chairman Weisz: That is the problem we had, We didn’t feel you could take the non-custodial
parent out of there without his or her consent they would have no right to stop a voluntary
placement.

Senator Leg: If we include the amendment that Mr, Wallace provided, so that we don't create o
surge. If we clarify that both patents would have to agree to the placement, otherwise if only one
parent agrees and one disagrees, that there would have to be a juvenile court determination.

Chairman Weisz: That is our concern, We don’t want to make a lower standard,
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Scnator Lee: We felt pretty strongly in our committee about not establishing lower standard.

Chairman Weisz: We didn’t have that letter in front of us. 1 would agree with that, We don’t

want to lower standard, but we want it clear that voluntary placement has to have approval by
both custodial and non-custodial parent. That would work for us.

Chairman Kilzer: So if we go back to the original bill, and on line 11 where it says “(he
department may not require a parent or legal guardian to transfer fegal custody” - is that what
we're talking about?

Chairman Weisz: 1 think that language is fine.

chator .ee: Wouldn’t we want (o say that the House would accede to the Senate amendments
and further amend, and then the intern can do the verbiage, but what we want to say that “in the
event the divorced parent that both the custodial ;md non-custodial parent wou'ld bave to agree

. otherwise the juvenile court would make the determination”. That is the direction | think we

want to go.
Chairman Weisz: [ assume that 50-06-06.13 is in the voluntary placement scetion,
Chairman Kilzer: No, it is just the treatment services for children with serious emotional
problems,
Chairman Weisz: This doesn’t say anything about voluntary or involuntary.
Senator Lee: Except that in Mr, Wallace's letter he says that *50-06-06.13 was put in place to
allow parents to voluntarily place”.....so that is what that section is.
Chairman Weisz: It says “the court must make the judicial determination of whether the
placement is in the best interest of the child",

Senator Lee: That means that they cannot require them to be found unruly or deprived - so that

. is what that says,
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Senator Polovitz: Suppose both parents say “we want the child to go™ and the department says

“no” - what happens then? Does than then go into court?

Chairman Weisz: I they don’t qualify, [ assume the parents can appeal. There is an appeal

process. This is a service we provide, so they have to qualify to apply.
A Al ' vyt N )
Schator Lee: [f [ wanted to place a parent in a long term care facility, and he or she didn't

qualify, we could put him in a private pay facility but we wouldn’t be able to get government

assistance to put him in that facility if he didn’t meet the criteria, 1t would be the same kind of

thing here because there is some state money involved here, A parent can’t say 1 can’t handle it,

['m going to send the kid off” « they would have to pay for it.

Chairman Weisz: When the sole reason for the placement is the need to obtain services for the

child’s emotional, behavioral problems....... When it is agreed to by both parents involved or
guardian, We could just have it written up to say something like when agreed to by both parents,
or whatever,

Chairman Kilzer: Could we ask our intern to review it with Greg Wallace?

Chajrman Weisz: That would be fine, We will run it through Legislative Council and have them
look at it.

Scpator Lee: 1 move that the House Aceede to the Senate Amendments and Further Amend to
add clarification about the permission being granted by both parents in the event the child’s
parents are divorced.

‘ ] ]

) Second.

Chairman Welsz: 1s there any further discussion?

or P : You have both parents, but they could be divorced, Why do you have to have

divorced in there,
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Senator Lee: Both parents have to agree regardless.

Scnator Kilzer: They are going to have to use the terms custodial and non-custodial, because

they probably were never married.

Chairman Weisz: The key is to have the language that says “anybody who has a legal

responsibility to that child” fias to agree. We had a motion and a sccond so let's call the roll.
HOUSE ACCEDES TO SENATE AMENDMENTS AND ADOPTS FURTHER
AMENDMENTS

MOTIONED BY SENATOR LEE

SECOND BY SENATOR KILZER

6 YES ONO
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Minutes:

Chairman Weisz, Rep, Galvin, Rep. Sandvig, Chairman Kilzer, Senator Lee, Senator Polovitz
Chainman Weisz: We will call the conference committee to order for HB 1385, Rep, Price asked
me if there was a situation where the parents didn't agree, would we lose the ability to have
voluntary placement? | called Greg Wallace and he said that is a possibility that buy having a
disagreement between the parents, it would then throw us back to the old way which negates
what we were after to start with, ‘The language you have in front of you has been drawn up by
Greg and Jim - it makes it clear that the only thing the court is going to decide, if the parent can

put the child in a voluntary placement. That is why we killed the report on our side and brouglt

it back,
Senator Polovitz: Basically what this says then, is that the juvenile court will have the right to

make the decision if there is a disagreement,
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Chairman Weisz: 1f there is a disagreement, the court will make a decision if the parent that's

requesting the voluntary placement, you might say, can do that. This isn't making the decision
on the placement itself, They are not getting in the middle of the whole process, they are just
kidding into the decision of which parent is right on whether this kid should be placed.
Senator Lee: So they wouldn't be going through giving up custody.

Chairman Weisz: Right. T was real comfortable. That took care of the House concerns that we

did with having both parents involved, and | think it still meets the intent of the bill that we want
to be able to put them in voluntary placement. ‘They shouldn't have to lose custody. Those are
the amendments,

Senator Lee: 1 move that the House accede to the Senale amendments and further amend,
Scnator Polovitz: Second.

Chairman Weisz: Any further discussion on the amendments?

Senator Kilzer: Docs this take care of the concern of Greg Wallace's letter dated February 277
Chairman Weisz: This amendment came from him. 1t was written by him and he was very
comfortable,

Senator Kilzer: But he makes a statement here. He says in lines 8 to 12 of the bill “if' the parents
do not cousent to the placement, the department may ask the court for a judicial determination
that a proposed placement is in the best interest of the child,” This appears to be a much lower
standard than current low,

Chajrman Weisz: Where the House put the language in on lines 8 (o 12 - that was ahead of the
voluntary placement language, and so that was why his concern then would be involuntary

placement. That language is gone now because you guys took it out. He has added this language

to the bottom which {s now specifically only talking about the voluntary placement, That is why
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it is added at the bottom, becausc it talks about the department may not require the parents to
transfer legal custody ~ it is in with that.

Rep. Sandvig: 1 talked to Catlotta, and she thought it sounded okay as long as they weren't
going to have to go to court to give up the child,

Rep, Weisz: Right, Any other discussion?

Chairman Kilzer: We've gone full circle on this, We started out with ho mention at all of
g

involuntary and disagreement and all of that in the bill, The original bill we saw was just when
there is an agreement, then they don't need to go to court. The House brought in all of this
amendment which appears on line 10. That is what is causing all of the trouble now.

Rep, Weisz: But the House had real concerns and the House won't agree with legislation as is if
we aren’t protecting the rights of all of the parents,

Senator Lee: [ think this is a demonstration of why we have two Houses, and the fact that when
one House reads it and you see it one way, it makes perfect sense to us and we move it across the
hall and somebody sees something new and we say well we need to think about this part. Our
goal is to make sure that there is a clear understanding about the fuct that familics do not have to
go through this difficult process of giving up custody of their children in order to have placement
in the event that they both agree that that is the case and in this case they still don’t have to as
long as there is judicial ruling if there s a disagreement,

Chairman Weigz: 1 will definitely concur,

Senator Kilzer: The idea of parents giving up custody was never an issue, because it is in
existing law and that part was not changed at all. The only thing of issue is about when the

Human Services Departnient defines there is need for treatiment of serious emotional disorders,
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and then you are either dealing with voluntary or involuntary parental involvement, In my mind,
that is the only issue here,
Senator Lee: Senator Kilzer, do you have an objection to the amendments?

Chairman Kilzer: No, 1 don’t have an objection to the amendments but I still have that concern

that Greg Wallace stated about lowering the level from deprived to judicial determination. That
still haunts me a little bit,

Scnator Lee: I don’t see these amendments as setting up another category, There are two
categories, voluntary and involuntary. Involuntary now has to have a judicial determination.
Voluntary does not except if there is disagreement between the parents - then the court could be
asked to decide whether or not it can be considered voluntary, That is different than the court
deciding it is going to be involuntary,

Rep. Weisz: The House in no way ever intended (v lower standards for involuntary placement, |
realize this is in existing law but, again, the only reason this came before us was because it is still
an issue of having to give up legal custody,

Senator Lee: 1 think we should focus on what the amendment is and whether or not - | don’t

think it is in conflict with the rest of the bill. [ think that we're just continuing an assurance to
parents that there is not going to be a requirement to go through the court proceeding of having
to telinquish custody.

Rep, Sandvig: When I carried by bill, I went through all of the testimony. 1 is not the fact their
going to have to relinquish custody, it is the tact that they would have to go to court. So the
relinquishing of custody is already covered in current law,

Scenator Lee: 1 move that the House Accede to the Senate Amendments and Further

Amend as follows on 02-03.
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Senator Polovitz: Scecond.

Chairman Welsz: All those in favor say Aye,

6 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT
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HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HB 1385 HOUSE HS 4-3-01

Thal the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1099 of the House Journal
and pages 909 and 210 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1385 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 8, oversirike "if” and remove "the"

Page 1, line 9, remove "depariment proposes to place”, overstrike "a child”, and overstrike "in
an out-of-home treatment program”

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "established under this section,”, remove "without the consent of the
child's parent or legal guardian,”, and overstrike "the"

Page 1,line 11, overstrike "juvenile court must make a judicial determination as 1o whether
the", remove “proposed”, and overstrike "placement is in"

Page 1, line 12, overstrike “the bes! interests of the child. The" and inserl immedialely
thereafter "If both parents or the legal gquardian agrees to the voluntary placement, the"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10639.0202
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-58-7550
April 3, 2001 10:44 a.m.
Insert LC: 10639.0202

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1385, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Kilzer, Lee, Polovitz and
Reps. Weisz, Galvin, Sandvig) recommends that the HOUSE ACCEDE to the Senale
amendments on HJ page 1099 and place HB 1385 on the Seventh order.

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1099 of the House Journal
and pages 909 and 910 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1385 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 8, overstrike "If" and remove "the"

Page 1, line 9, remove "department proposes 1o place”, oversirike "a child", and overstrike "in
an out-of-home trealment program”

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "established under this section,”, remove "without the consent of the
child's parent or legal guardian,”, and overstrike "the"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "juvenile court must make a judicial determination as to whether
the", remove "proposed", and overstrike "placement is in"

Page 1, line 12, overstrike "the best interests of the child. The" and insert immediately
thereafter ") both parents or the legal quardian agrees 1o the voluniary placement, the"

F.unumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1385 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

HA-68.7680
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICE COMMITTEE
REGARDING HB 1385
JANUARY 31, 2001

Chalrwoman Price and members of the Committee,

My name is Carlotta McCleary, | am a regional parent coordinator for the North
Dakota Fedearation Of Families For Children’s Mental Health. | am also the parent of a
child who has been at risk of out of home placement on several occasions.

| am here to testify in support of House Bill No. 1385. Before t go into the
specifics of this bill, I'd like to present a brief historical perspective. Prior to 1995,
parents had to relinquish custody of their children with a serious mental disorder in
order to access out of home treatment services. In 1995, a law was passed that
enabled parents to access out of home treatment without relinquishing custody of their
chiid. Families needed to reside in the three regions of the Partnerships. Those three
regions were Reglon Il ( Minot), Region V ( Fargn) and Region VIl (Bismarck), The
Juvenile court made a judicial determination as to whether the placement was in the
best interest of the child. In 1997, the law was broadened to include the entire state.
However, a child needed to be medicald-sligible. The juvenile courts made a judicial
determination as to whether the placement is in the best interest of the child.

Currently, families are requesting non relinquishment of parental custody or
voluntary placement when accessing an out of home treatment program for their ¢hild
with a serious emotionai disorder. The department now has a process in place to help
determine the appropriateness of the voluntary placement, Children are being placed
In the out of home treatment programy priot to the juvenile courts making the judicial
determination as to the best interest of the child. In some cases, juvenile courts are
making the determination after the child has been In treatment for a few months. It is
impottant to note the department is trying to look after the best interest of th.. child by
getting the child's treatment started. Many of these children and families can not wait
for these services to begin. Also, there hasn't been any differances betwesen the
department and the courts determination.

Families would like to see juvenile courts out of this process as long as the
department and the parents agree to what Is in the best interest of the child. Court can
be a very stressful experience for children and families. Placing a child in out of home
treatment Is stregsful enough on families without adding more. Families can also
experlence additiorial financial burden related to this court process If they choose to

have lagal represantation.

Famiiles would like to have out of home treatment viewed as a medical
treatment. How many medicai treatments do you have to go Into court for to access?
Currently, undar the insurance mandates familles with insurance can access out of
home treatment without relinquishing custody. in this case, there Is no count




involvement.

Non relinquishment of parental custody is a very important issue for families.
One day we hope to have it available to all children and families who are needing to
access cut of home treatment services to meet their emotional or behavio;al needs.

Today we ask you to support House Bill No.1385. It will help ease some of the
trauma families go through when accessing services for their children.

Thank you for your time.

Carlotta McCleary
Federation Of Families
PO Box 3061
Bismarck, ND 58502
(701) 222-3310




House Bill 1385
Human Services Committee
Clara Sue Price, Chair

Madam Chair Price, and members of the committee, my name is JoAnne
Hoesel and | serve as the administrator for children's mental health
programs for the Department of Human Services. | am here to provide
testimony in support of House Bill 1385, relating to treatment services for
children with serious einotional disturbances. | will speak specifically to
the program the Department of Human Services has in place relating to this

bill.

The Voluntary Placement program is designed to provide parents an option
to seek out of home treatment services for children who have emotional or
behavioral issues without relinquishing custody to a custodial agency such
as county soclal services. This program Is available when the sole reason
for the out of home placement is the need to obtain treatment services.
Currently, there Is a two-fold approval process where the Division of Mental
Health & Substance Abuse screens for appropriateness for the program
and if approved, enters Into an agreement with the parent or legal
custodian. The court then issues a judicial determination on whether it is
in the child's best interest to use this option,

The Department supports this bill as it provides an option to access
treatment without court involvement. As in situations where a child has
Blue Cross/Blue Shiald or other 3" party coverage, the courts are not
asked to Intervene. Treatment issues do not need to involve the court
systom. The Department of Human Services has been able to screen for
appropriateness within this program and suppuits the change to a single
approval process.

| will be happy to answer any questions you have regarding my testimony.




Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee,

For the record my name is Mary Ann Kirchmeier, | live in District 30. | am here to support
House Bill 1385.

We have a child who has an emotional disorder and speech/language delay.

Our child needed to be pfaced in a out of home treatment facility and that was very difflcult for
us. We were told we had to relinquish custody because you can not afford the cost for
treatment, which was very hard to believe. Then we heard about the Senate Bill 2044 and we
would not have 1o relinquish custody that made out of home care a little easier. But we still had
to go to court and that was very emotionally draining on all of us. it was a very hard on my son
who was already depressed and scared of having to go and live in a place away from his horne
not knowing when or if he would ever be able to come home. Then when he found out we had
to go to court, his fears became even bigger, he couldn’t understand any of it and was sure

they where goling to take him away from his home forever.

These children are having enough trouble with their behaviors and trying to deal with their
anxleties, we don't need to put them through more trauma and thelr families don't need any
more either. it is very hard to make the decision to put your child in a treatment facility and
when having to go to court and go through ail that it really makes It more difficult. | understand
that we have to protect our children and see that they are getting the best care, but | believe
through the support systems In the community that can happen and going to court is not

necessary.

If there are disagreements aiong the way and can not be resolved with the help of the support
systems, then maybe the courts need to get involved. But until then, let's give the famiiles and
our outside support systems a chance to work on the child's needs and thelr families before we

put them through one more system,

| know that In our case, there was no need to go to court. We were aiready working with the

Human Service canter and other support systems to get things in place at the treatment center
and at home, 80 our son could come back home soon with help he needed to be in the

community and be a productive citizen.




At this time, | can say my son is attending High School and has a part time job. He is doing
alright. We still have our good days and bad, but through understanding and support he is

deaiing with situations better.

By the House 8Iil 1385, | belleve this is another step in making it a little easier to get help for the
children and their families, and one less item for the courts to have to deal with.

We have done some really good things to support our children and their families, lets continue
to move on and | ask you to please support House Bill 1385.

Thank you, if you have any questions | will try and answer them.

Mary Ann Kirchmeler
2535 Kimberly Ave
Bismarck ND 58501
701-268-1843




State of North Dakota

OFFICE OF STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR SUPREME COURT
Judicial Wing, 1sl Floot

600 £ Boulevard Ave Dept 180

KEITHE E. NELSON BISMARCK, ND 58505-0530
(701} 328-4216

ATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR February 27. 2001
- ' (FAY) 701328 4480
TO: Members of the Senate Tuman Services Committee
FROM: Greg Wallace

SUBIECT:  Ilousc Bill 1385

I am Greg Wallace. Assistant State Court Administrator for Trial Courts. with the North
Dakota Supreme Court. [ carry the juvenile court portfolio for the judicial systen.

We are in support of the original intent of House Bill 13835, As introduced. the bill would
empower parents to make decisions relating to the treatment services for emotionally disturbed
children, without court intervention,

It is important to remember that N.D.C.C. §50-006-00.13 was put in place to allow parents
to voluntarily place children in treatment progriums without having to have them found "unrsy” or
"deprived". Under current law, if the department (or other persons) believes that a child is in need

. of treatment and the parents are unwilling to provide that treatment, the department may file a
petition asking the court to find that the child is deprived and in need of treatment. Those findings
must be made by clear and convincing evidence. Procedures and caselaw have been established to
bring these cases forward.

The amendments to House Bill 1385 madce by the House appear to ereate a new route to bring
these cases forward, In lines 8-12 of the bill, if the parents do not consent to the placement. the
department may ask the court for udicial determination that a proposed placement is in the best
interest of the child. This appears to be a much lower standard than current faw, 1t appears to
climinate the need to make a finding that the child is deprived in order to make placement against

the wishes of the patents,

At best, the amendments confuse voluntary placements with involuntary placements. 1 ask
that the Committee adopt vhe attached amendments to clarify that N.D.C.C. §50-06-06.13 applics
only to voluntary placements and that court intervention is not necessary in such cascs.

GW/es
Altachment
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1385

1]

Yage 1, line 8, overstrike "If" and remove "the

Page 1, line 9, remove "department proposes o place”, overstrike "a child", and overstrike
"in an out-of-home treatment program”

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "established under this section,”, remove "without the consent of

the child's parent or legal guardian,”, and overstrike "the"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "juvenile court must make a judicial determination as to whether
the", remove "proposed”, and overstrike "placement is in"

age 1, line 12, overstrike "the best interests of the child."

Renumber accordingly

. WICTAAMIMWIC ONNIEVIm2Eng. HB 1385 + Artienditients wind




Testimony
HB 1385
Senate Human Services Committee
Senator Judy Lee, Chairman
February 28, 2001

Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Karen Romig
Larson and | am Director of the Division of Mental Health and Substance
Abuse Services in the Department of Human Services. | am here to provide
testimony in support of House Bill 1385, relating to treatment services for
children with serious emotional disturbances. | will speak specifically to the
program the Department of Huinan Services has in place relating to this bill,

The Voluntary Placement program is designed to provide parents an option to
seek out of home treatment services for children who have emotional or
behavioral issues without relinquishing custody to a custodial agency such as
county social services, This program Is avallable when the sole reason for the
out of home placement is the need to obtain treatment services. Currently,
there is a two-fold approval process where the Division of Mental Health &
Substance Abuse screens for appropriateness for the program and if
approved, enters into an agreement with the parent or legal custodian. The
court then issues a judicial determination on whether it is in the child's best

interast to use this option,

The Department supports this bill as it provides an option to access treatment
without court Involvement. As in situations where a child has Blue Cross/Blue
Shield or other 3™ party coverage, the courts are not asked to intervene.
Treatment issues do not need to involve the court system. The Department of
Human Services has been able to screen for appropriateness within this
program and supports the change to a single approval process,

Thank you for the opportunity to testify. | will attempt to answer any
questions you may have.




Testimony before Senate Human Service Committee
Regarding House Bilt 1385
February 28, 200]

Chairwoman Lee and members of the Committee,

My name is Carlotta McCleary, | am a regional parent coordinator for the North
Dakota Federation Of Families FFor Children’s Mental Health, T am also the parent of a
child who has been at risk of out of home placement on several occasions,

I am here to testify in support of House Bill No. 1385. Before 1 go into the
specifics of this bill, I’d like to present a brief historical perspective. Prior to 1995,
parents had to relinquish custody of their children with a serious mental disorder in order
to access out of home treatinent services. In 1995, a law was passed that enabled parents
to access out of home treatment without relinquishing custody of their child. Families
needed to reside in the three regions of the Partnerships. Those three regions were
Region Il (Minot), Region V (Fargo) and Region VII (Bismarck). The juvenile court
made a judicial determination as to whether the placement was in the best interest of the
child. In 1997, the law was broadened to include the entire state. However, a child
needed to be Medicaid-eligible. The juvenile courts made a judicial determination as (o
whether the placement is in the best interest of the child,

Currently, families are requesting non-relinquishment of parental custody or
voluntary placement when accessing an out of home treatment program for their child
with a serious emotional disorder. The department now has a process in place to help
determine the appropriateness of the voluntary placement. Children are being placed in
the out of home treatment programs prior to the juvenile courts making the judicial
determination as to the best interest of the child. In some cases, juvenile courts are
making the determination after the child has been in treatment for a few months. It is
important to note the department is trying to look after the best interest of the child by
getting the child’s treatment started. Many of these children and families can not wait for
these services to begin. Also, there haven’t been any differences between the department

and the courts determination.

Families wouid like to see juvenile courts out of this process as long as the
department and the parents agree to what is in the best interest of the child. Court can be
a very stressful experience for children and families, Placing a child in out of home
treatment is stressful enough on families without adding more. Families caiu also
experience additional financial burden related to this court process if they choose to have

legal representation.




Families would like to have out of home treatment viewed as a medical treatment.
How many medical treatments do you have to go into court for to access? Currently,
under the insurance mandates families with insurance can access out of home treatment
without relinquishing custody. In this case, there is no court involvement,

Non-relinquishment of parental custody is a very important issue for families. One
day we hope to have it available to all children and families who are needing to access
out of home treatment services to meet their emotional or behavioral needs,

Today we ask you to support House Bill No. 1385, It will case some of the trauma
families go through when accessing services for their children.

Thank you for your time,

Carlotta McCleary
Federation of Families
PO Box 3061
Bismarck, ND 58502
(701) 222-3310




Interim Report of Cost and Service Use Study of Severely Emotionally
Disturbed Children in North Dakota: Parents Cost Study

By Larry Burd, Ph.D., 761-780-2477, ¢-mail: laburd@medicine. nodak.edu

These costs are excess costs in terms of time and money for this group of children. These costs
are in excess of the time anc) money parents spend on other children. Thus these costs are due to
efforts to treat the child with emotional and behavior problems. All costs (time and money) are
unreimbursed from any source and represent the parental (family) contribution to the effort to
treat these problems,

%

Impact on Parental Employment
% now work only part time 20%
% had to quit work 22%
% with different job 16%

Per Day Per Year
Loss of income $14.67 $5,354.55
Vacation time cost $1.50 $547.50
Sick leave cost $1.00 $365.00
Missed work cost $1.65 $602.25
Gain of income (one parent) $.86 $313.90
Time Spent Per Day Per Year
Travel 40 minutes 243 hours
Meetings 40 minutes 243 hours
Loss of sleep 50 minutes 304 hours

Total lost time 790 hours

Unreimbursed Costs to Family

Per Day Per Year
Miles traveled 16.7 miles 6,905.5
Travel cost (parents cost estimate) $2.80 $1,022.00
Other transportation cost 0 0
Purchases $8.78 $3,204.70
Co-pay or other medical costs $3.72 $1,357.80
Repairs $8.42 $3,073.30
Extra help $3.60 $1,314.00
Other costs $2.53 $923.45
Extra telephone costs $.60 $219.00

Total annual cost per child $17,983,85
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Good Marning Madam Chiair L_&Eﬁ and memébers of the committee. Wy name is Caral Dipple and T am
4 y jop
from Distriot 4 in Fargo. T am bere in support of the amendment and re-enaciment of HT3 1385,

Ghave a son, Chiristopbier, who 15 13 years or | He was diagnosed al the age of seven anth Jourelle's
Syndrome, cyclothiymia, and OCD. With the help of medicalion, support servrces, and some lough foue,
Christoplier remained af fiome and in fils fome suhvol. And despite the fact thal many social seroice
agenoles, when pelitioned for fielp, suggested thal we institufionalize fiim or relinguish; cuslody so e afale
would, pay /Eu'[tir care - iy busband and 9 stood, f/‘z'm that the besl place ﬁ)/' oul seven year old son was at

fome.

TAs diffioull as it was lo maintain Ghiristoplier and fis two younger brothers, who eventually developed the
same disarders, f home, wefinally reavhied a point of relative calim and stability. We exited the
Fartnerships Frofeol and no longer fiad need of case aids in lhe hame.

Dt then a year ago my molfier developed cancer. Cliristopher was devastated. His OCD, which bad been
prelly much in the background for lfie past two years, became a Jevaslating focal poind of our family's life.
Chiristopliar fiad rituals far everytliing - lapping and counting, nol stepping on lines, “evening up”, and
standing on one foo! to talk and lhe olfser lo fisfen, TN school; be couldn'l fouch papers to wrile, if e saw o
profure and the number of peaple ar objects weren’t “even” fia bucame distraughit, Thse blovk fifes in the
sehool balltvay took so much time and effor! lo step in between the lines ihal fie was continually late for class.
He couldn’l 311 in a desk bevause thiere was a bar on one side and nol on the otter. G Cliristopfrer was
touctied, be woult ave to “even up” by touching lie opposite side in tse same place wills the same amount of
pressure. Yfany of these things were interrupted or he was unable o achieve a b.lance be would rage.

We finally fiad to lospitalize Chiristoptier fast Sanuary dua fo tfie severity of these symploms, fo adjust fis
medioations and to inliate an OCP(vbsessive compulsive program). Fifter two weeks in Hee haspital]
Christophar’s symploms were less parvasive and he was discliarged home.

The OC Precdad lo contine al bome and sohvol under lie guidance of Chiristoplier's regular psychologist
Tut Iry as we might fits syuploms slowly came bach, To Sune, we as a feam foli that Cliristoplier neaded
residential trealment - o keep my olfier ohiifdren and the community safe from his rages and to have
Ghristopbier in a fighly siructured environmant to betler implement the OC R

Now Taanl you lo Iry and imagine baing this thirleen year old boy. Crying and begging your parents o
lake you home, Decause here, al this siranga place, far away from home and family, surrounded by
strangars, larmented by otfier Iroubled youll, you are forced to stop alf the ihiings thal give you relief from
lhis lerribla isghi anxiely you feel vvery waking moment. Nol knowing if you will ever go fame again. Not
hnowing if you will live through anothier day. Not knowing if you wan 1o liva through anolfier minule.




Now tmaying gou are e parents of this youny bog. Remember ing to Dod lo give you this ckild
yid y | / 'Y youny 4 Pray 9 jiey
Rumember all the siruggles and the joys of this child thal fiave broughl you bothi to lhss point. ' And listen tu
KLim orying and begaing lo come frome. Bisten lo firs fears. Listen to 1hie lorments e endures. Thon lell him
gy Igqi0lg |
you love iim. Toll fiim fio must stay. Thon walk away. Fo lo your car as e screams for you fa fake him with
you, And as you sdl in the var unable fo drive bucause your body i3 being ravked wilh sabs, think- is this nol

a filtle piace of ell on Sartl?

Wext yau must foroe yourself to pelition the vour! n order o receive voluntary placement funding so you
won'l o aven degper into ifal never ending pil of Jebl. When, sevaral weeks fater, guite unexpectedly, a
police officer arrives af your door and serves you with a courd summons staling /ﬁa{ you and ‘your son mrs!
appear in courd in tiree days. e summons reads yaur name verses your sons name and some unknowr
pervon listed as a guardian ad liten. Wiien you appear in court, you sif al one table and your son sils af the
ofbier tabla with £is guardian ad litem. An advessarial tension fills he air as you are alienaled from your
obild. Al 1615 so thal a judye can review in a faw minutes whal you as parents and several of your: ofiild's
physicians have , over several months, alvaady delermined is in the best inferest of your child

Flease supporl thse amendments proposed to T3 1983, Do nol bave othier parents and their ofiildren go
through his needless and emolivnally devastating experienve that 9 just walked you lhrough.

Thank you for your time, if you have any guestions for me T would be lappy to address them.

Carol Dipple
2705 Efm St X
Fargo, XD ssi02
701-234-0977
dippley @uadb. org
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Madame Chairman and members of the committee, for the record my name is Jeff Delzer, state
Representative from district 8, which is parts of Mclean and Burliegh countles, Hb1385 is a bill
to address the situation of when the department and a parent agree on out of home treatment for a
child with serious emotional disorder. As far as I know, currently when the department and the
. parents agree on the treatment and proceed, then within 180 days they must appear before a
juvenile court for a determination. The information that I have received is that this has basically

becomes a rubber stamp situation which adds detrimental emotional stress to the child and

family, as well as adding time to the department and the court system.,
I have visited with some parents, and the department and I believe they will both testify
and should Bave more detailed information to share, Committee members I believe this is a good

piece of legislation and ask your favorable consideration.
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Madame Chairmau and members of the committee, for the record my name is Jeff Delzer, state
Representative from district 8, which is parts of Mclean and Burliegh counties, Hb1385 is a bill
to address the situation of when the department and a parent agree on out of home seatment for a
child with serious emotional disorder, As far as I know, currently when the department and the
parents agree on the treatment and proceed, then within 180 days they must appear before a
juvenile court for a determination, The information that 1 have received is that this has basically
becomes a rubber stamp situation which adds detrimental emotional stress to the child and

family, as well as adding time to the department and the court system.

I have visited with some parents, and the department and [ believe they will both testify

and should have more detailed information to share.

There is also a set of possible amendments for your consideration. The amendments
would make it so the depanmeqt c¢ould not place a child without consent unless there is a court
hearing first. It may well be that that is not necessary, but it is here for your consideration.
Committee members I believe this is a good piece of legislation and ask your favorable

consideration,




